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From: <jcbokich@cs.com>

To: "Jack Kaniak" <jkaniak@polarnet.ca>

Cc: <rbecker@polarnet.ca>; <ekallio@kinross.com>; <bneedham@kinross.com>; <csaari@kinross.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 11:27 AM

Subject: RE: Fwd: Sump Construction-KTL399C027 Goose Lake
Mr. Jack Kaniak
KIA Lands Manager

June 28, 2001
Dear Mr. Kaniak:

Thank you for your letter earlier today granting approval to construct the two sumps at the Goose
Lake Camp. You should be aware that we have requested that the Nunavut Water Board (NWB)
reconsider their requirement for a sump for greywater, as it is believed that letting the water
disperse over the ground surface, in the vicinity of the proposed greywater sump, will achieve
more desirable results than placing the water in a sump. This will also result in less overall
disturbance to the area.

Should the NWB determine that the greywater sump is not required, we will not construct it.
Should they determine that they still prefer the sump, we will construct it pursuant to the
approval letter from yourself dated June 28, 2001, and will comply with all conditions of that
approval.

Thank you very much for your timely response to our submittal.

Sincerely,

John C. Bokich

Manager, Environmental Compliance

CC: Rita Becker, Licensing Administrator, Nunavut Water Board
Eric Kallio, Exploration Manager Canada Shield Region

Blair Needham, Project Manager
Chris Saari, Property Records Administrator

"Bokich" <jbokich@kinrossusa.com> wrote:

>Subject: Sump Construction-KTL399C027 Goose Lake
>Date: Thu, 28 Jun 2001 09:53:29 -0500

>From: "Jack Kaniak" <jkaniak@polarnet.ca>

>To: <jbokich@kinrossusa.com>

>CC: "Fred Elias" <felias@polarnet.ca>

>

>

>
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>

>

>June 28, 2001

>

>John Bokich

>Manager, Environmental Compliance

>Kinross Gold Corporation

>185 South State Street, Suite 820

>Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

>

>Dear Mr. Bokich,

>

>Re: Constructions of Sumps - Goose Lake KTL399C027

>

>Further to your letter of June 18, 2001 requesting authorization to construct two sumps, one for gray
water and the other for drill cuttings, at the Goose Lake Project. Approval is given to construct these
sumps at the location that is shown on the submitted map.

>

>This approval is given with the conditions that KIA Terms and Conditions for land use License
KTL399C027, plus the Nunavut Impact Review Board decision NIRB: 00EN064 are strictly complied
with. The KIA clauses are numbers 18 & 19; the NIRB conditions are numbers 4, 5 and 6.

>

>Thank you. If there any questions on the approval given, please contact this office.
>

>Sincerely,

>

>

>

>Jack Kaniak

>KIA Lands Manager

>

>Cc: Rita Becker, Licensing Administrator, NWB
>
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